CANADIAN CANAL SYSTEMS 619

the years 1881 and 1919, The Canadian canal was completed in 1895 and consists
of a single lock, 900feet by 60 feet, with a minimum depth of water on sills of 18 feet,

3 inches.
Chambly Canal.

The inland water route between Montreal and New York is down the St.
Lawrence river, up the Richelieu river through lake Champlain and the Champlain
canal and down the Hudson river. Rapids on the Richelieu river at St. Qurs are
passed by a lock, 200 feet by 45 feet with 7 feet of water on the sills, constructed
in 184449, while a canal, with 9 locks, the smallest of which is 118 feet by 224 feet,
with 63 feet of water on the sills, joins Chambly and 8t. Johns. Construction of
this canal was commenced in 1831 and completed in. 1858,

{Ottawa Canals,

The'navigation of the Ottawa river between the port of Montreal and the city
of Ottawa is effected by means of the Lachine canal, the Ste. Anne lock and the
Carillon and Grenville canals. The Ste. Anne lock surmounts the Ste. Anne rapids
at the junction of the Ottawa river with lake St. Louis. Between the years 1840
and 1843, the first lock was constructed, its dimensions being 190 feet by 45 feet,
with 6 feet of water, and an additional lock, 10feet longer and 3feet deeper, was
constructed between the years 1880 and 1883. Both locks are now in operation.
Between Carillon and Grenville there were originally three canals, constructed by
the Imperial Government between the years 1825 and 1833. The second of the
three, the Chute A Blondeau, was abandoned after the completion of the Carillon
dam in 1881, At this time also, the Carillon and Grenville canals were reconstructed,
the work being fully completed in 1884, The locks on these canals are of the same
dimensions as the newer of the two locks at Ste. Anne.

Rideau Canal.

This eanal, constructed by the British Government between the years 1826
and 1832 and providing a continuous waterway between the cities of Ottawa and
Kingston, owed its inception to purely military considerations incident to the war
of 1812. It consists of a series of natural water courses connected by short cuttings
and locks starting with the Rideau river at Ottawa, rising to a summit at the Upper
Rideau lake and finally entering lake Ontario by the Cataraqui river. This canal,
with a total length of 1261 miles, was transferred to the Provincial Government
in 1857 and after Confederation was taken over by the Dominion authorities. It has
forty-seven locks, 134 feet by 33feet, with 5 feet of water on sills. From the northerly
end of the Lower Rideau lake, a branch, 7 miles in length, extends to the town of

Perth.
Trent Canal.

In the Trent canal is comprised a system of navigation which extends from
Trenton on the bay of Quinte to Georgian bay on lake Huron. The route of this
canal follows the river Trent to Rice lake, thence by the Otonabee river to Peter-
borough from which point, by a series of rivers, lakes and artificial channels it reaches
lake Simcoe, passing next into lake Couchiching and Sparrow lake, whence it follows
the line of the Severn river to Honey harbour on Georgian bay. Up to the present
the canal has been opened to navigation as far west as Sparrow lake and, by theuse
of marine railways at Swift rapids and Big Chute, motor vessels of five tons may
complete the passage to Georgian bay zia Port Severn. While the canal is of no



